DAVIDSON & ASSOCIATES
A Professional Iaw Corporation

January 3, 2011

Detective Naiels

Re: Lohan, Lindsay
Your File No. T103460007

Dear Detective Neagles,

As we discussed, [ am the attorney for Dawn Holland who was the Betty Ford Center
employee involved with Ms. Lohan on December 12, 2010.

As we discussed, Ms. Holland does not wish to see Ms. Lohan arrested, let alone
prosecuted for the described events.

Further, I cannot presently foresee a set of circumstances wherein [ would not advise
Ms. Holland to refrain from answering any questions posed by any government agent
about the incident.

Please call if you have any questions regarding this correspondence or any/tﬁ{ng else.
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Keith M. Davidson T
Attorney at Law .
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